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From: Cornell-Brown, Rowan
Sent: Friday, June 01, 2018 4:22 PM
To: 'bhargenrader@carlsonlynch.com'
Subject: RE: Records Request
Attachments: 2018 06 01 ltrt to Hargenrader re Public Records Request.pdf

Dear Ms. Hargenrader, 
 
Attached please find a letter from Christopher Curtis, chief of the public protection division, regarding your 
recent public records request. 
 
Best Regards, 
 
Rowan Cornell‐Brown 
Paralegal 
Consumer Protection & Antitrust Units 
Office of the Vermont Attorney General 
109 State Street 
Montpelier, Vermont 05609 
802‐828‐5507 

 

From: Brittany Hargenrader <bhargenrader@carlsonlynch.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 1:59 PM 
To: AGO ‐ Info <AGO.Info@vermont.gov> 
Subject: Records Request  
 

Please use this email as a request for the following records:  
 

1. Any and all documents related to Eddie Bauer, LLC and an information security incident or data breach it experienced 
in 2016, including but not limited to any security breach notification(s) you received from Eddie Bauer, LLC or its 
counsel pursuant to state law. 

 

2. Any and all documents related to Equifax, Inc. and any information security incident(s) or data breach(es) it has 
experienced, including but not limited to any security breach notification(s) you received from Equifax, Inc. or its 
counsel pursuant to state law. 

Any questions or concerns please reach out to Attorney Kevin Tucker at ktucker@carlsonlynch.com 
 
Thank you for your time.  
 
 
Britt Hargenrader 
Paralegal 
CARLSON LYNCH SWEET KILPELA & CARPENTER LLP 
1133 Penn Avenue, 5th Floor 
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Pittsburgh, PA 15222 
Phone:  412-322-9243 
Fax:      412-231-0246 
bhargenrader@carlsonlynch.com 
carlsonlynch.com 
 
 

 
 
This E‐mail (including attachments) is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 USC Sections 2510‐2521, is confidential, and may be
legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any retention, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this 
communication is strictly prohibited. This electronic transmission (and any enclosures or attachments thereto) is for the sole use of those identified
by the author and is the property of the author. It is confidential and may be protected by the attorney/client privilege. Any further distribution or 
copying of this message is strictly prohibited by law. If you received this transmission in error, please notify the author and destroy the message (and
all attachments and enclosures thereto) immediately. 

 






